From: McGuire, Jennifer AFF:EX

To: Lyttle, Shawna AFF:EX

Subject: RE: Request from DMO

Date: June 9, 2021 2:52:59 PM

Attachments: 2021-06-08 ALR MAC Revitalization- status update .docx
Hi Shawna,

The Policy and Leg shop is flat out and can not support short information requests. | have been
trying cover some of the ALC matters.

| had provided a copy of this updated MAC report to Kelly earlier this week along with suggestions
for revision on the dashboard.

Pls send enquiries to me or Ardice for the next month rather than to Arlene and we will see how we
can help.

Thanks

JILM

From: Lyttle, Shawna AFF:EX <Shawna.lyttle@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 9, 2021 1:38 PM

To: Anderson, Arlene AFF:EX <Arlene. Anderson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Request

Hi Arlene:

Is there an updated version of the attached report that | can provide for the ALC's meeting with
Minister tomorrow?

Thank you.

Shawna Lyttle

Manager of Executive Operations and Planning

Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Fisheries
T: 778 974-2142
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